

3 April 2019

Our ref: S0019

To: Mr Trevor Boswell  
**Werksmans Attorneys**  
Attorneys for the Plaintiff  
Ref: MR T BOSWELL/tjb/SOUT1.1/17

Per: Email [REDACTED]

Dear Sir / Madam,

**SANRAL / [REDACTED]**  
**AND OTHER CASES**

1. We refer to the above matters and to your client's media statement released on 27 March 2019 to the effect that the SANRAL Board had resolved that SANRAL will "*with immediate effect, suspend the process of pursuing e-toll debt*".
2. The effect of the decision by the SANRAL Board on the test case and other pending cases is obvious. We nevertheless require written confirmation from you that all of the actions currently pending between SANRAL and all of the defendants represented by us in the High Court are suspended as of 27 March 2019.
3. We note, in addition, that the decision to suspend collection of e-toll debt was taken at an urgent meeting of the SANRAL Board held the previous day (26 March 2019). In order to consider all of our clients' positions more fully and to take appropriate steps now or in the future to protect our clients' rights, we require:
  - 3.1. a copy of the minutes of the meeting;

 

- 3.2. a copy of the tape recording of the meeting; and
- 3.3. a copy of the Board resolution adopted at the meeting.
- 4. We requested that your offices provide confirmation of its client's position by no later than close of business on Monday 1 April 2019, which we have not received.
- 5. We trust that we will receive a response to this letter by Thursday, 4 April 2019.

Yours faithfully,



**ALET UYS ATTORNEYS**

BC Slade

